Dang Khoa Nguyen DMC

From: Booking.com [customer.service@booking.com]
Sent: Saturday, February 23, 2013 12:14 AM

To: ndkhoa@dmc.vn

Subject: Your booking at Motel 6 Portland Mall - 205
Attachments:

ATTO00109.dat; ATT00112.gif; ATT00115.swf; ATT00118.gif; ATT00121.dat; ATT00124.swf

Thank you, Nguyen! Your booking is now confirmed.

Booking.com

" Best Price Guaranteed

Booking number 751374221 Motel 6 Portland Mall - 205
PIN code 7200
E i dkh q Address: 9225 Southeast Stark Street
-ma ndkhoa@dme.vn Portland (Oregon), OR 97216
Booked by Nguyen Dang United States of America
Khoa
Phone: +15032550808
Your reservation: 21 nights, 1 Room
Check-in: Tuesday, 26 March 2013 E-mail: munixinc2000@yahoo.com
(after 14:00)
Check-out: Tuesday, 16 April 2013 Travel information: Show directions
(before 11:00)
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Change of plans? Hey, it happens. o e

Visit My Booking.com to edit your dates. You can also
reserve parking, request a bigger bed or even add
breakfast to your stay.

Don'’t have an account? No problem. Sign-in not required!

Room details
Offering free Wi-Fi, this room includes a cable TV, a
microwave and a fridge.

Guest name: Nguyen
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Dang
Khoa
for 2 adults, 2 children (up to 16 years of age)

Meal plan:
e  There is no meal option with this room.
Prepayment :

e 100 percent of the first night will be charged on the
day of booking.

Cancellation policy:

e [f cancelled or modified up to 1 day before the date
of arrival, no fee will be charged.If cancelled or
modified later or in case of no-show, 100 percent of
the first night will be charged.

Cancellation Cost in local hotel time:

e  Until 24 March 2013 23:59 [Portland (Oregon)] :
usb o

e  From 25 March 2013 00:00 [Portland (Oregon)] :
USD 49.99

Payment

Important information

Upon check-in photo identification and credit card is required. All
special requests are subject to availability upon check-in. Special
requests cannot be guaranteed and may incur additional
charges.

Hotel policies

Guest parking:

Free public parking is possible on site (reservation is not needed).
Internet:

WiFi is available in all areas and is free of charge.

Customer Service Info

Local number: 1800 058 744

When abroad or from United States of America: +44 20 3320
2609

You have now confirmed and guaranteed your booking by credit card.
All payments are to be made at the hotel during your stay, unless otherwise stated in the hotel policies or in the room conditions.
Please note that your credit card may be pre-authorised prior to your arrival.

This hotel accepts the following forms of payment:
American Express, Visa, Euro/Mastercard

Don't forget

You can change or cancel your booking via our online self service tool My Booking.com:
https://secure.booking.com/myreservations. html?tmpl=profile/myreservations;bn=751374221;pincode=7200

Car Rental

Cheap Car Hire in

the UK, US, Europe an% in over 6000 Locations Worldwide
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Need a car? Great deals on car rental guaranteed from our partner rentalcars.com.
Check out rental car prices near your destination.

Have a great trip!
- The Booking.com Team



